3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


Meeting of the

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

of a meeting of a City Board, Commission, Department, Committee, Agency,
Corporation, Quasi-Municipal Corporation, or sub-unit thereof.

CITY OF STOUGHTON BOARD OF REVIEW

Date/Time: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 @ 10:00 am - Noon
The meeting will be conducted virtually due to COVID-19. You can join the
meeting from your computer, tablet or
smartphonehttps://global.gotomeeting.com/join/501045613 . You can also dial
using your phone: United States: +1 (571) 317-3116 Access Code: 501-045-
613. The Board of Review Clerk will be in the Council Chambers / Public
Location: Safety Building (321 S Fourth Street, Stoughton) for walk-ins.
Joyce Tikalsky, Greg Jenson, Phil Caravello, Fred Hundt, Lisa Reeves and
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley
AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION (All items listed may be acted upon)
1. Callto Order
2. Election of Officers (Chair & Vice Chair)
3. Approval of the June 3, 2020 Board of Review Minutes
4. Board of Review Procedures and Certification Requirements per ss70.46(4)
5. Assessor’s Affidavit and Signing of the Assessment Roll by the City Assessor
6. Examination of the Assessment Roll by Board Members
7. If applicable: Hear/Deny Objection or Schedule Objection Hearings to another date and

time for objections filed prior to first meeting and/or during first two hours in session
upon show of good cause for failure to meet 48 hour notice requirement.

a.

10: 20 a.m. Consideration of Objection to 2021 Real Estate Tax Assessment from
DOLLING, LLC, (Gregory C. Collins, Agent) for 2125 McComb Rd., Commercial
Units 100-110, Parcel # 281/0511-072-2085-2; Parcel # 281/0511-072-2087-2;
Parcel #281/0511-072-2089-2; Parcel # 281/0511-072-2091-2; Parcel #
281/0511-072-2093-2; Parcel # 281/0511-072-2095-2; Parcel # 281/0511-072-
2097-2; Parcel #281/0511-072-2099-2; Parcel # 281/0511-072-2101-2; Parcel #
281/0511-072-2103-2

10:40 a.m. Consideration of Objection to 2021 Real Estate Tax Assessment from
Kathleen Kelly for 909 Summit Ave., Parcel # 281/0511-084-8630-9

11:00 a.m. Consideration of Objection to 2021 Real Estate Tax Assessment from
KPW Hospitality, LLC for 2500 Jackson St., Parcel # 281/0510-014-1015-2

11:20 a.m. Consideration of Objection to 2021 Real Estate Tax Assessment from
Alfred Olson for 124 W Prospect St., Parcel #281-053-6285-9



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/501045613

tel:+15713173116,,501045613



8. If applicable: Deliberate on Objections.
9. If applicable: Adjourn for further hearings if necessary or if none, adjourn sine die.

IMPORTANT: THREE (3) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM: If you are unable to attend the
meeting, please notify Clerk's staff by calling (608)873-6677 or via email hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

*The Board of Review Notice was published on April 29, 2021 in the Stoughton Courier Hub. The agenda
was posted on May 28, 2021. **

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through
appropriate aids & services. For information or to request this service, contact the City Clerk at (608) 873-6692.



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us




Objection to Real Property Assessment

To file an appeai on your property assessment, you must provide the Board of Review (BOR) clerk written or orai notice of youy Intent, un-

der state law (seC. 70.47(7)(a), Wis. Stats.}. You must also complete this entire form and submit it to your municipal clerk. To review the best

evidence of property value, see the Wisconsin Department Revenue's Property Assessment Appeal Guide for Wisconsin Real Property Owners.
&1/

Complete all sections: v~ ® T oS- oS3 - LRS-

Section 1:  Property Owner / Agent information % 1f agent, submit written uthorlzation (Form PA-105} with this form
Progerty owner name (on changed assessment noticel Agent name {if applicabie]
' LS ™S

Agent malting address

g 3 -
i Sta Zi
" 258
Ownet phone Email . .

] wist  jalrest © @lnsroti L6

(o®) T
Assassment Information and Opinion of Value

Legal description of parcel no. {on changed assessment notice)

SAVAY & TUVTISBYYS ADDTS casvrecves)
2, Lo

Property addres

T o« Qs e

Poit

f this property contains non-market value class acre

|
m
__
__
__
—_
Agricuitural forest classification # of acres — @ § acre @ 50% of market value _
Forest classification # of acres _ @ 4 acre @ market value _
Class 7 *Other” total market value _ market vajue
—
—

Section 3: Reason for Objection and Basis of Estimate
Reason(s) for your objection: {Attach additional sheets if needed}

|

|
|

tional sheets if needed)

Jobovo sz uAing

Section 4: Other property Information

A. Withinthe}ast10years,d&dyouacqulretheproperty?...........‘.............................................. ves [ No
If Yes, provide acquisition price $ Date - - [T} Purchase [ Trade (] Gitt [ ] Inheritance
Tmm-dd-yyyy)
g, Within the last 10 years, did you change this property (ex: remodel, addition)? @WOE‘O %‘“’M ] Yes (1 Ne
If Yes, describe o+ \
Date of Costof
changes __ ~ 7 changes % Does this cost include the value of all labor (inchuding your own}? D Yes [ |No
’ fmm-dd-yyyy
C. WithlntheIastfiveyears,Wasthispropertylisted/offeredforsale? [] ves <1 No
I Yes, how long was the property listed (provide dates) __~__ to - -
T {mm-dd-yyyy! fmm-dd-yyyy!
Asking price $ List ail offers received
D. Withintheiastfiveyears.wasthlspropertyappraised?.............‘........................................... (] Yes ™ Ne
If Yes, provide:  Date - - Value Puipose of appraisal
fmm-dd-yyysi
If this property had more than one appraisal, provide the requested information for each appraisal.
saction 5 BOR Hearing Information
A, Ifyouare reguesting thata 80OR memberis) be rernoved from yout hearing, provide the namelsk

Note: This does not apply In first of second class cities.
g, Provide a reasonabie estimate of the amount of time you need at the hearing

Property awner ar Agent slinatufe

Sl WS

-

minutes.

Date (mm-dd-yyyy)
5 -2l

e —
Wiscansin Department of Revenue

PA-115A (R. 10-18)






City of Stoughton, Dane County

2021 Notice of Changed Assessment
THIS IS NOT A TAX BILL -

Under state 1aw (Sec. 70.365, Wis. Stats.), your property assessment for the current year is listed below.

property Owner parcel information

parcel # 051105362859
Address: 124 W PROSPECT ST

1'2.95*4********”**AUTO"‘*SCH 5-DIGIT 5351% .
L on: :
AL FRED M. OLSON AND REBECCA ROMINE LIVING TRUST Legaf De3 cription: sAVHETANRSIDDNCOTTECTES SURVEY

124 W PROSP ECTST
STOUGHTONWI 53589-1655

‘*'|"l\‘\'\\u*'\ll\l\"\'\ﬂ‘\\'“\”\h"‘\‘\!\'l\h't*’\"l\'

General Information ) Contact information
Open Book: Via Telephong, Wednesday: Aprll 28th from 12:00 p.m. - 7:00 pm- Agsessor: Accurate Appraisal LC
Via Telephone, Thursday, April 20th from 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 pan. Jeff De Groot
800-7?0-3927
Board of Review: Wednesday, June 2nd from 10:00 a.m, - 12:00 pm. questuon@accurateassessor.com

Municipal Clerk: Holly Licht
Meeting Location: Virtual P ¢ (6%8); 87c3—6692

Assessment Change

Bidgs. on Loased Land

$225,200 -

Total assessment change
Reason for change(s}

Market Adjustment

preliminary General Level of Assessment 100%

Note: ifan Agricuttural Land Converslon Charge Form PR-298 is enclosed, you must pay 8 conwersion charge ynder stale law {sec. 74,485, Wis. Stats.).

Assessment information

tate law (seC. 70,32, Wis. Stats) requires the assessment of taxable property {except agﬂculturai, agrlcultura\ forest, and
undeveloped) at full value as of January 1 each yeal Assessments at 3 percentage of full value are acceptable when appiied
uniformly. To determine if your assessment 1s £air, you must analyze it in relation to full value. This is done by dividing yout
assessment by the general {evel of assessment for your municipality.

Under Wisconsin taw, generally, the assessor may not change the assessment of property based solely on the recent arm’s
length sale of the property without adjusting the assessed value of compatable properties in the same market area. For
information on the assessment of properties that have recently sold; visit the Internet site of the Department of Revenue at
httgs://www.revenue. wl.gow'Pages/ERETR/data-home.asp_:g.

ARSI ASAS S atd i

To Appeal Your Assessment

First, discuss with your local assessof —~ guestions can often be answered by the assessor and not require an appeal to Board
of Review {BOR).

To file 2 formal appeal - give notice of your intent to appeal by contacting the BOR clerk ‘at least 48 hours before the BOR
begins. Complete and flie your appeal form with the BOR cletk no later than the first two hours of the BOR's flrst meeting. Make
sureyou file a completed form or the BOR may not review your appeal.

For move information on the appeal process: ’

. quntact your municipal clerk listed above
. Review the *Guide for property owners” (httgsz//www.revenue.wl.gov/Pages/HTML!govgub.asgx). Contact DOR for a paps
copy at bap_dor@wisconsin.gov or (608) 266-7750.

sooatt (R, 12-20






May 27, 2021  Objection {o Real Property Assessment 2021

RE: Parcel #281!0511-053-6285—9
gection 3 Reason for objection.

After several years of substantial increases in our assessment we areé now comparing
our house o ouf immediate neighbors and our assessment with their most recent
assessments available thru Access Dane (2020).

We find that our assessment is considerably higher than our immediate neighbors, who
have improvements such as 2-caf Jetached garages and Central Aiv systems, which we
do not have. The houses on our block are about the same size and style and we are
puzzied as to why our assessment would be $11 000 to $53,000 higher than our
immediate neighbors and ask that you adjust our 2021 assessment accordingly. We
seek to see an adjustment reflecting no garage and no central air and feel $175,000 as
a total assessment would be a fair figure.

Thank You for the opportunity to present our appeal.

( §g § !)m
Alfred M. Olson/Rebecca Romine

124 W. Prospect St
stoughton, Wi 53589

808 219 4707






BOARD OF REVIEW MINUTES
June 3,2020 @ 10:00 a.m.
GoTo Meeting *The Board of Review met virtually due to COVID-19*

Present:
Greg Jenson, Sid Boersma, Lisa Reeves, Phil Caravello, and Mayor Tim Swadley

Also present
Clerk Holly Licht and Assessor Jeff DeGroot. Clerk Licht was in the Council Chambers to be available for

any walk-ins as noted on the agenda.

Call to Order:
Clerk Licht called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

Election of officers (Chair & Vice Chair)
Motion by Boersma, second by Reeves to appoint Greg Jenson as chair of the Board of Review. Motion
carried 5-0.

Jenson begin chairing the meeting.

Motion by Reeves, second by Caravello to nominate Boersma as the vice-chair of the Board of Review.
Motion carried 5-0.

Approval of the June 5, 2019 Board of Review Minutes
Motion by Reeves, second by Boersma to approve the minutes of the June 5, 2019 Board of Review
minutes. Motion carried 6-0.

Discussion and possible action regarding approving a Procedure for Sworn Telephone or Sworn
Written Testimony Requests

Motion by Boersma, second by Reeves to approve a policy allowing for sworn telephone and written
testimony requests. Motion carried 6-0.

Board of Review Procedures and Certification Requirements per ss70.46(4)
Clerk Licht communicated that the training requirement had been met and that the affidavit was file
with the Department of Revenue.

Assessor’s Affidavit and Signing of the Assessment Roll by the City Assessor
Assessor DeGroot noted that he had signed the assessment roll and delivered it to the clerk.

Motion by Reeves, second by Boersma to accept the roll and affidavit. Motion carried 6-0.

Examination of the Assessment Roll by Board Members

Jeff DeGroot stated that the residential new construction value went up $8.5 million and commercial
went up $14 million. He noted that they talked to 56 people during the open book period. The assessed
value went up 3.5%.

If applicable: Hear/Deny Objection or Schedule Objection Hearings to another date and time for
objections filed prior to first meeting and/or during first two hours in session upon show of good






cause for failure to meet 48 hour notice requirement.
Clerk Licht noted that she not received any objections.

Motion by Boersma, second by Reeves to recess at 10:22 a.m. Motion carried 6-0.
The committee came back at 11:55 a.m. and resumed the meeting.

If applicable: Deliberate on Objections:
None

If applicable: Adjourn for further hearings if necessary or if none, adjourn sine die.
Motion by Boersma, second by Reeves to adjourn sine die at 12:00 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

Respectfully Submitted,

Holly Licht, City Clerk





